PALOS TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD PALOS HILLS, ILLINOIS 60465

June 27, 2023 – 6:30 P.M.

Call to Order

The Palos Township Meeting of the Township Board was called to order by **Supervisor Schumann** in the Township Hall, 10802 S. Roberts Road, Palos Hills, Illinois 60465 at 6:30 P.M.

Trustee Woods moved to approve that **Trustee Riley** attend the meeting by telecommunication. **Trustee Abuzir** seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously.

Roll Call

Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, **Jane Nolan.** Present were Trustees Abuzir, Jeanes, Riley by telecommunication, and Woods, Supervisor Schumann, and Highway Commissioner Adams.

Officials present:	Clerk Jane Nolan Assessor Robert Maloney
Others present:	April Schrader, Administrative Assistant, Road and Bridge District (Palos)

Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes

A. Approval of the Palos Township Board Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2023.

Trustee Woods moved to approve the minutes of the May 22, 2023 Township Board Meeting. **Trustee Jeanes** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Abuzir, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

Recognitions/Proclamations/Presentations/Communications

There were no Recognitions/Proclamations/Presentations/Communications at this meeting.

Reports of Officials

A. Supervisor/Treasurer

1. Discussion of new Trustees for Palos Fire Protection District

Supervisor Schumann reported that the Board has re-appointments and new appointments at Palos Fire Protection District and a reappointment at North Palos Fire Protection District. At Palos Fire Protection District Russ Miller, a long-time trustee, has left the Board due to moving. This spot needs to be filled. There are three applicants for this position and Supervisor Schumann will place their resumes in the trustees' mailboxes. She met with the North Palos Fire Chief who asked if we would stagger the appointments from now on. We will do this, as he suggested.

B. Clerk

1. TOCC Annual Meeting June 22, 2023, 5PM – 8:30 PM, Oakbrook

These officials attended: Clerk Nolan, Trustee Abuzir, and Highway Commissioner Adams.

Clerk Nolan reported that the meeting was a success. She said that she felt the sessions were very well done. She and Trustee Abuzir attended the Decennial Committee meeting on Efficiencies and Trustee Abuzir and Highway Commissioner Adams attended the Effectively Communicating with Residents meeting. The President of the Senate, Don Harmon, and the dinner was good. It was a well-planned meeting.

C. Highway Commissioner

Highway Commissioner Adams stated the roads after the winter took a turn for the worst. The Road District is preparing for a road surfacing project. He is not on the same page as the engineer. Commissioner Adams sent a crew out to do coring samples on the roads. He anticipated to do work on certain roads and then make a determination. The roadwork will not go as they assumed it would. It will be more expensive to do some

roads that need the most work. They have also been doing a lot of grass cutting, restoring shoulders of the road, and cutting-back trees on the right of way.

There was an incident in Woodland Shores with a garbage truck hitting a branch.

The Road and Bridge District is in line to make the final payment for the storm water project that occurred on 133rd Street. The 10% that was withheld from the contract is now due. The Town of Palos will pay half of what the Road District owes. There will be a transfer of funds from the Town to the Road District in the form of a resolution at the next meeting.

Attorney's Report

Attorney Frenzer stated that she had no report for the Board.

Reports of Standing Committees

A.Finance and Administration – Trustee Woods

1. Audit and Approval of Town Fund Bills and Warrants Dated Jully 1, 2023

Trustee Woods moved to approve the audit of the Town Fund Bills and Warrants Dated July 1, 2023 in the amount of \$15,733.12. **Supervisor Schumann** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Abuzir, Jeanes, Riley and Woods. Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

2. Audit and Approval of Road and Bridge Fund Bills and Warrants Dated July 1, 2023

Trustee Woods moved to approve the audit of the Road and Bridge District Fund Bills Dated July 1, 2023 in the amount of \$51,489.68, and the Administrative Expense in the amount of \$6,688.97 for a total of \$58,178.65. **Trustee Abuzir** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Abuzir, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0

3. Audit and Approval of General Assistance Fund Bills Dated July 1, 2023

Supervisor Schumann moved to approve the audit of the General Assistance Fund Bills Dated July 1, 2023. **Trustee Woods** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Abuzir, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

B. Policy and Personnel – Supervisor Schumann

Supervisor Schumann discussed the City of Palos Hill's ordinance concerning business and enclosed garbage containers. Does the government have the right to tell another government what to do? Palos Township must enclose our garbage can as stated in the ordinance. The township received a violation concerning this before we were told about it. Supervisor Schumann spoke to the person in charge (Mike) and all we must do is add sides and a gate to our trash can. The township will not receive a penalty as we are working on the enclosure. He was very appreciative that Supervisor Schumann called.

C. Technology, Automation and Information – Trustee Riley

Trustee Riley stated that he had no report for the Board.

D. Buildings and Grounds – Trustee Jeanes

Trustee Jeanes reported that there were issues with the electricity at the township today. She spoke with the electrician and he said it was a tripped breaker. It will take two men one half day to fix the problem. The copier will be placed on a separate circuit. The price should be \$1,000.00 or slightly under.

The landscaping was completed and it looks good.

Trustee Jeanes stated that Highway Commissioner Adams secured a quote on a generator. They received two different prices from the company. One is to put the generator in front of the township, and the other price is for placement in the back of the township. The price is \$30,418.00. They may be able to have the price go below \$30,000.00. The generator would also be enclosed. There is a possibility both the generator and the garbage container could be in the same enclosure. This will be discussed at the next meeting.

E. Public Services and Health – Trustee Abuzir

Trustee Abuzir reported the Cholesterol and Health Service fees for the month of May as follows.

Cholesterol	\$105.00
Health Service Fees	155.00
Total:	\$260.00

Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business to come before the Board.

New Business

There was no new business to come before the Board.

Citizen's Wishing to Address the Board

There were no citizen's who wished to address the Board.

Executive Session

No motion was made to enter Executive Session.

Adjournment

With no further business to come before the Board, **Supervisor Schumann** asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. **Trustee Woods** moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 P.M. The motion was passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned.

Jane A. Nolan

Clerk

Palos Township